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The First Known Map of Aldie 

1807 

Mercer House 

Site of Aldie Mill 

2 Structures 



1890’s 

Victorian 

20th century additions 

 to rear 

Interior and exterior in 

good condition 







Interior 

Details 



•1813 Mercer sells 3 acres to Aaron    

 Marsteller 

• 1820 tax record $350 building 

• 1830 John Ish from Marsteller’s widow 

• 1846 Lafayette Swart 

• 1857 sells separate lot to James Oden 

• 1870 Hutchinson dry goods merchant 

• 1895 Clarence Thomas inherits 

• 1930 E.D. Howell “store house and 

 dwelling house” 

• Same family for 73 years 

• Likely updated by Howell in 30’s 

The Dry Goods Store 



Interior and exterior in 

 good condition 

Front Entrance 

Basement Entrance 



The Aldie Tavern 



• 1810-13 Mercer to Abraham Fulton -                         

 deed missing, one slave 

• 1824 in debt.  “Brick House” Auctioned 

 to Horace Luckett 

• 1831 John Ish. 1830 1 acre and log 

 house to Ish. 

• John Ish – 8 slaves 

• Liquor License 

• Ish ran a tavern.  Likely out  

   of the basement 
 

 

 

 

1824 

1807 



1810  
Fulton 

Stone walls 

1820’s 
Luckett 

Brick addition 

Post 1831? 
Ish 

Brick extension 

Built in stages early on 



Front Entrance with filled Basement Entrance 

 

Tavern Entrance? 

Stone-filled basement entrance 

Large Cooking Fireplace 



Chlorides Shark skin 

Seam in flooring and baseboard molding  

indicates extension to the West 

Deep wall profile in East end 

indicates depth of stone walls 



East Bedroom  - Original mantel, flooring and closets 



Parlor – original built-in cabinets, hardware and mantle 



Roof structure – 

early hand hewn logs 

Basement floor joists and  

Large cooking fireplace 



Store House 

Likely contemporary  

to the main house  

Mid 20th C. 

Garage 

Early 

construction 

techniques. 

Roof restored 



• 1848 Ish was in debt.  Auctioned “The TAVERN HOUSE” to 

     Nathaniel Oden for son James. 

• 1851-54 James Oden adds rear addition 



• Nathaniel Oden dies of Typhoid in 1854.  Glengyle 

• $72,000 estate including 37 slaves 

• Widow Huldah moves into the Tavern 

• 1860 census – Huldah owns 5 slaves and  

 1 slave house (1830 log dwelling?) 

Nathaniel Oden 1856 Huldah Oden 1856 

Dr. John Oden 

Courtesy,  

Loudoun Museum 



• 1870 Huldah with 3 granddaughters and two African Americans aged 20 and 8 

• 1880 Huldah with 10 people.  4 grandchildren, one great grandchild,  

     1 African American servant and three boarders. 
 

 

  

Brick extension 

beneath stucco 

Ship-lap siding  

over log  

southern addition 



Lore is that Civil War relics found 

throughout the area 

 

Test Pit Sampling reveals:  

Soft Paste Porcelain – 1775-1795 

Pearlware – 1780-1830 

Whiteware – 1820-1900 

Looking North down mountain slope 

 

Mid 20th century addition to kitchen 

 

 

 

 

Stone steps leading up through 

terracing and boxwoods to pool 

 
 

 

 

 



1950 Edward and China Loring.   

Son John, renowned designer, Director of Tiffany and Co., Art collector 

 

James and Deborah Kaylor, 35 years.  Founding member of Aldie Fire Dept. 

Member of the Aldie Ruritan, and the Piedmont Environmental Council. 

Donated to Yale in memory of his mother, China 




